From: Hill, Shannon

To: Canales-Mora, Elizabeth

Cc: Downtown West Project; Keyon, David; Tu, John; Han, James; Ruano, Jose; Provedor, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Downtown West & DSAP Amendment: Emails for CC

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:56:34 AM

Good morning Elizabeth,
Sure, no problem.
Thanks,

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Canales-Mora, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Canales-Mora@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Provedor, Jennifer
<jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Downtown West & DSAP Amendment: Emails for CC

Hi Shannon,

For correspondence received for Downtown West, can you please forward to “AgendaDesk” and cc
John, James and Lori?

Thank you,

Elizabeth Canales

Senior Office Specialist

City of San José | Planning Division

200 E. Santa Clara St, T3| San José, CA 95113
elizabeth.canales-mora@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Canales-Mora, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Canales-Mora@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
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<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James

<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Downtown West & DSAP Amendment: Emails for CC

Hi Elizabeth,
Please include the email below in the package for the 5/25 City Council hearing.
Thanks!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: mary cassc!

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:30 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re:

[External Email]

| Hope this is safellll Reg Dierdon planning : better put some parking towers in - cars Will come and
our neighborhood streets are already overcrowded. Where would we park? We can't put up parking
towers !l

On Wed, Apr 28, 2021, 6:34 PM Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hi Mary,

Your email below has been forwarded to the Planning Commission for their consideration at
tonight’s Planning Commission meeting.

Best regards,

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: mary cosse! -
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Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 5:21 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject:

[External Email]

Name : Mary Cassel
Concerned about changes proposed - open. Space and parks - dierdon

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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